Patti McLauchlin

From: Andy Madtes <amadtes@teamsterslocal769. org>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 1:27 pPM

To: Patti McLauchlin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Letter to Key west pension board
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

I have bargaining today with the city, is the study underway. Im not pressuring you, | know its a process.
Just trying to game out when | can wrap up bargaining.

Sincerely,

Andy Madtes

Business Agent

Teamsters Local Union 769
Cell: 786-213-3702

Office: 305-642-8255

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andy Madtes <amadies@ieamste rslocal769.0rg>
Subject: Letter to Key west pension board

Date: July 25, 2024 at 4:40:58 PM EDT

To: iJ(",in ralpensior efu‘)i:u /! )
Cc: "Todd C. Stoughton" <i W v>, Bridget Flores
<E‘mrk,,@. F ityofk : ‘ ansbury@cityotkeywest-
ov>, "Edward J. Keane"

Dear Patti Mclauchlin and Board of trustees.,

My apologies. | did not sign the letter in my previous email. Please advise your in receipt of
this email.



